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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

FROM: Joe Bankowski, Acting Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Alcohol 

AMCO Enforcement has been working diligently to ensure a smooth transition with the implementation 

of the Title 4 rewrite.  We continue to field a high volume of questions from licensees, local 

governments and members of the public.  Quick reference cards were created for patrol officers and will 

be available to law enforcement agencies across the State. 

Enforcement has also been assisting Licensing with the monumental task of launching the new licensing 

system, AK-ACCIS.  We have contacted a significant number of licensees who needed to claim their 

business, apply for specific endorsements or renew their license.  We understand the large amount of 

work this has added to their normal operations and remain ready to assist as needed. 

The first citations for Title 4 violations have been issued.  The process is working as intended and has 

streamlined our ability to take meaningful enforcement action. 

We continue to conduct regular inspections of both alcohol and marijuana establishments throughout 

the State. 
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